

FW: Comparison of Province Assumption to OTPP statements since 2001.xlsx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Sun, Alicia (TBS)" <alicia.sun@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2016 15:25:59 -0400
Attachments: Comparison of Province Assumption to OTPP statements since 2001.xlsx (40.95 kB)

See tab 1, row 11 – this is only OTPP – doesn't include OPSEUPP.

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: September-07-16 5:33 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Comparison of Province Assumption to OTPP statements since 2001.xlsx

Hi Cindy,

I've gone back to 2000 for discount rate comparison between the Province versus OTPP financial statements. Attached is the summary.

Note the Province's discount rate is based on the long-term expected rate of return of plan assets while OTPP board discount rate is based on the market rates (i.e. bonds issued by the Province of Ontario). Previously to 2000, the Board used a rate which reflected management's best estimate of the expected long-term asset rate of return and in 2000 the board changed their accounting policy to use the market rates.

I will walk over the hardcopies of the excerpts from their financials.

Pauline